
Joe Reillv 

Subject: 
Attachments: Section 3.doc 

FW: Waste license application by Murphy Environmental Ltd 

From: lazer alarms [mailto:lazeral@indigo.ie1 
Sent: 17 February 2011 11:46 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Waste license application by Murphy Environmental Ltd 

Dear Sirs, 

Please see attached 

Kind regards, 
Shay Lunney. 

LAZER ALARMS & SECURITY LTD 
LITTLE ACRE, WALSHESTOWN, LUSK, CO. DUBLIN 
CCTV, ACCES CONTROL &ALARMS, COMMERCIAL & DOMESTIC 
Office: 841 6369 24hr Mobile: 086 2528522 
email: lazeral@indiqo.ie Website: www.lazeralarms.com 

This einail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Einail Security System. 
For more information please visit littp://www.messa~elabs.com/eniail 
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Section 3 

17/02/2011 

Ref: Waste license application by Murphy Environmental Ltd for a hazardous waste facility at 
Hollywood Great, Naul, CO Dublin. 

To whom it concerns, 

It has come to our attention that An Bord Pleanala have engaged in correspondence with the EPA 
regarding this proposed development, according to letters posted on the EPA website. (Ref 8 page 
36-37) The EPA has responded to this. (Ref 9 page 38-39) 

In our opinion this represents a clear breach of due process and shows evidence of bias and 
prejudgment in this matter prior to completion of the process. 

W e  wish to draw your attention to the McKechnie high court ruling 2009 in this regard 

This correspondence could be interpreted as asserting undue influence in the process and may give 
rise to grounds for Judicial in the future. 

Yours faithfully, 
Shay Lunney 
On behalf of Nevitt Lusk Action Group 
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